Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2025 1:58 PM

To: PBSP

Cc: Teng Wai Khan; Keith Leo Chi Yung; Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Toh Jing Xuan; Wai Ming
Hui; Raymond Yeo; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SNA6585T

Attachments: SNA6585T FINAL REPORT.pdf

Hi

COR $11,047.55, 8 days.
Subject to insurance approval.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@sime.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2025 2:52 pm

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@sime.com>; Keith Leo Chi Yung <keith.leo.chiyung@sime.com>; Cresendo Llurca
Lagman <cresendo.lagman@sime.com>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@sime.com>; Wai Ming Hui
<wai.ming.hui@sime.com>; Raymond Yeo <raymond.yeo@sime.com>

Subject: FINAL REPORT / SNA6585T

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.
Please kindly confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 8,723.00

Total Parts : 2,324.55

Total Labour & Parts (before GST) : 11,047.55
***MCA stated 8 repair work days

Thank you.

Regards
Winnie / HM / CT

Aftersales, Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd



DDI: +65 6319 0175

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@sime.com

www.bmw.com.sg

sime ®e000

Performance Motors Limited (197401559w)
303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 159941

T: 1800 2255 269 W: www.pml-bmw.com.sg

Bridging

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for
the named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged
and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under
applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using,
disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error,
loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software.
Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not
necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



